City of Tukwila

Thomas McLeod, Mayor

INFORMATIONAL MEMORANDUM

TO: Finance & Governance Committee
FROM: Marty Wine, City Administrator
CC: Thomas McLeod

DATE: April 22, 2025

SUBJECT: Budget Sustainability Project - Scope

ISSUE

Briefing only. The Administration is conducting a comprehensive review of city programs,
revenues and costs in preparation for the 2027/2028 budget development called the Budget
Sustainability Project.

BACKGROUND

The purpose of this presentation is to remind the Council of the steps taken to develop and
balance the 2025/2026 budget, which included the use of one-time funds and measures that
would last for one two-year budget cycle.

In an effort to build a future General Fund biennial budget that is more sustainable over a longer
term (6 years), and to acknowledge that fundamentally the city’s costs grow at a rate that
exceeds revenue growth, the Budget Sustainability Project is underway to achieve longer-term
financial sustainability (in which regularly occurring expenditures exceed regularly occurring
revenues).

Five work groups are reviewing all the dimensions of the city budget to make recommendations
to the Mayor (and ultimately, the City Council with the 27/28 budget) for changes to revenues
and expenditures. Some of the recommendations will be included in a report to Council about
the revenue changes requested in the 2025-26 budget proviso. Other changes could include
immediate and efficiency changes that can be implemented now; potential changes to salary
and benefits policies; ways to manage operating expenses that may achieve savings; and what
is needed from the City’s General Fund to maintain and improve capital facilities and utilities.

DISCUSSION

The Committee will receive a briefing and status report about the scope of the project, and
committee members will be asked to provide ideas and contributions to what should be
considered

FINANCIAL IMPACT
The results of this review and the Budget Sustainability Project will shape how the General Fund
2027/2028 Proposed Budget will be developed.

RECOMMENDATION
Information and discussion only.

ATTACHMENTS
PowerPoint
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